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TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office ofCommission Clerk ~<.,; ()Ji,~ '''¥'' 


FROM: Brenda H. Hawkins, Regulatory Analyst III, Office ofTelecomm~ti~s\jj~ 

RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed Durin Au ust 2012 -.I 


Attached is a listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during the month of August 
2012 identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the 
source. The two documents listed should be returned to the source. If you have any questions 
regarding this report, please contact me. 

Attachment 

cc: 	 Lisa Harvey 
Beth Salak (wiatt) 
Theresa Walsh (wiatt) 
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During August 2012 

Office of Telecommunications 

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS 	 DESCRIPTION RETAIN RE7
120150-TL 	 2013 State Annual 03818-12 Polk Confidential claim T -Mobile kSel!fA 

certification of Robinson fs~ 364.183(1), ~Ol'{FID NT L)
rural ertam 
telecommunications information 
carriers ¥Ufsuant 	 provided in 
to 47 C. .R. certification of 

54.314, Hi~h Cost rual 

Universal ervice. telecommunications 


carrier. 

120187-TP Petition for 04595-12 Deas Confidential claim CenturyLink 


ex~dreview Robinson fs. 364.183(1), rasterto~ -
/ 


of -X code CONFID NTIAL) 

denial by North ttachment 1 to 

American Numbering petition for 

Plan expedited review 


Administration for of growth code 

NaGles exchange, denials. 


bfn mbarq Flonda, 

nco d/b/a 


CenturyLink. 
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